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Krexe, Joseeh '

From: Horton, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 4.05 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Budget yank draft request
HiJoe,

Could you please draft a yank draft for the "Increase in county and municipal aid" item in the budget bili.
The budget draft to be yanked is: LRB-2188/P4

Please put me as the requester,

Many thanks,

Ryan

Ryan Horton, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

One East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, W1 53703

(608) 266-3847



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0160/P1

JK:(AC

......Horton - Eliminate increase in county and municipal aid
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 669\,/1ine 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 676, line 19(

(END)
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LFB.......Horton - Eliminate increase in county and municipal aid
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 669, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 670, line 19.

(END)



